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TO:  Vicki Headley, TEA negotiations co-chair 
  Miyoko Masuda, TEA negotiations co-chair 
 
FROM: Tammy Jalique, Associate Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
DATE:  February 24, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Sunshine Proposal 2021-2022 Negotiations 
 
 
Per Article XXXIX of the Master Agreement, TUSD is proposing the following 
articles as our sunshine proposal for the 2021-2022 negotiating year. 
 
Article VII, Duties 
Article XXXII, Job Sharing 
 
In addition to the articles above, the following articles have been mutually agreed 
upon as noted. 
 
Automatic Reopeners 
 
Article XIII, Salaries (Compensation) 
Article XIV, Fringe Benefits 
 
Mutually Agreed Upon Reopeners 
 
Article I, Recognition, as agreed upon during the 2/17/21 bargaining session 
Article VI, Hours, as noted in the TEA sunshine proposal submitted on 2/11 
Article X, Fair Share (Agency) Fee, as agreed upon during the 2/17/21 bargaining 
session 
Article XX, Leave of Absence, as agreed upon during the 2/17/21 bargaining 
session 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 

           TLJ
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